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MEMO : 

C O N F I D E N T I A L I T Y NOTICE 

Thia t r a n s m i s s i o n con ta ins i n f o r m a t i o n which may be c o n f i d e n t i a l and l e g a l l y 
p r i v i l e g e d . The i n f o r m a t i o n i s in tended o n l y f o r the above-named r e c i p i e n t . I f you 
are no t the in t ended r e c i p i e n t , any copying or d i s t r i b u t i o n o f the i n f o r m a t i o n i s 
p r o h i b i t e d . I t you have r ece ived t h i s t r ansmis s ion i n e r r o r , please c a l l ue a t the 
above number and r e t u r n the document by Un i t ed States m a i l . Thank you. 
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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504 

SUITE B 
912 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 9*2 2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

October 6, 1998 

Via Fax and U.S. Mail 

L o r i Wrotenbery 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Case No. 11985 (de novo); Application of Saga Petroleum, 
L.L.C. f o r an unorthodox gas wel l l o c a t i o n , Eddy County, 
New Mexico 

Case No. ; Application of Saga Petroleum, L.L.C, f o r 
compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: 

Saga Petroleum, L.L.C. ("Saga") has requested that the above 
pooling a p p l i c a t i o n be consolidated f o r hearing w i t h Case No. 11985 
(de novo), which i s scheduled f o r the October 15, 1998 Commission 
hearing. OXY USA Inc. ("OXY") objects to consolidation, f o r the 
fo l l o w i n g reasons: 

1. Both Saga and OXY (a party of record) have agreed to 
dismiss the de novo application, gee l e t t e r from OXY to 
Saga attached hereto as Exhibit A. Therefore, there w i l l 
be no Commission hearing wi t h which the pooling 
a p p l i c a t i o n can be consolidated. 

2. OXY i s c u r r e n t l y i n discussions wi t h Saga on a p o t e n t i a l 
farmout of OXY's acreage In, the w e l l u n i t affected by the 
pooling a p p l i c a t i o n . I f these discussions are not 
successful, the pooling case may well be contested, and 
OXY believes i t best to proceed i n the normal fashion, 
w i t h the f i r s t hearing i n f r o n t cf a Hearing Examiner. 

3. Tom Kellahin w i l l be handling the hearing on behalf of 
OXY. Mr. Kellahin has been out of town the past two 
weeks, and w i l l not re t u r n t c his o f f i c e u n t i l October 
12th. Thus, he w i l l have i n s u f f i c i e n t time to prepare 
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f o r t h e c a s e . I n a d d i t i o n , c e r t a i n OXY p e r s o n n e l have 
s c h e d u l i n g c o n f l i c t s on O c t o b e r 1 5 t h . 

Based on t h e f o r e g o i n g , OXY r e q u e s t s t h a t S a g a ' s m o t i o n t o 
c o n s o l i d a t e t h e above a p p l i c a t i o n s be d e n i e d , and t h a t S a g a ' s 
p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n be s e t f o r t h e a p p r o p r i a t e E x a m i n e r h e a r i n g . 
Thank y o u . 

V e r y t r u l y y o u r s . 

cc : W i l l i a m F. Car r ( v i a f a x ) 
W. Thomas K e l l a l a i n 
R i c h a r d E- Foppiano ( v i a f a x ) 
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OXY USA fnc 

P.O. 8ox 27570. Hcurion, TX 77227 7570 

September 28, 1996 

Mr. Mark Caldwell BY FAX " 
Saga Petroleum 
415 W Wall, Suite S35 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Re; Cm— Ordar R.11Q41. Appliotfoq of jasra Pstrolaum LLC fer 
VBnrfoydog Qaj WtU IflffittteBi Pf TH Ftdtltl CftW fg Wttt. 

Dear Mark: 

Thank you again for taking time to meet with us the other day. It helped us 
better understand Saga'* plan", and I hope the pressure buildup information 
waa useful. Since both parties are prepared tv accept the examiner's order as 
final, this letter shall serve to memorialise our understanding that OXY will not 
file a Denovo application In the referenced case and Saga will dismiss their 
application for a Denovo hearing. 

1 hope thia clears the air regarding this dispute. If you need anything else, 
please don't hesitate to call me at 713-213-7317. 

Sincerely, 

Richard £. Foppiano, P,E, 
Senior Advisor 

REF; ref 

Cc: TECATE Team 
Tom Kellahin 
Jim Bruce 

EXHIBIT 


